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RELEASE IN FULL 

From: 	 Jiloty, Lauren C <JilotyLC@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Monday, July 11, 2011 8:02 AM 
To: 
Cc: 	 Abedin, Huma 
Subject: 	 Mini schedule 7-11-11 monday 

8:35 amPRESIDENTIAL DAILY BRIEFING 
8:40 amSecretary's Office 

8:45 amDAILY SENIOR STAFF MEETING 
9:15 amSecretary's Conference Room 

9:15 amMONDAY MEETING w/ASSISTANT SECRETARIES 
10:00 am Principals Conference Room 7516 

10:05 am MEETING w/ARTURO VALENZUELA 
10:15 amSecretary's Outer Office 

10:30 amSWEARING-IN CEREMONY FOR LEW LUKENS, 
10:50 amU.S. AMBASSADOR TO SENEGAL AND GUINEA BISSAU Treaty Room 

11:00 amMEETING w/ALEC ROSS 
11:15 amSecretary's Office 

11:20 amVIDEOS (2) 
11:30 amMarshall Room 

11:30 amOFFICE TIME 
1:00 pmSecretary's Office 

1:00pmPRE-BRIEF FOR TOMORROW'S PC 
1:30pmSecretary's Office 

1:30 pmBRIEFING 
2:45 pmD Conference Room 

3:00 pmBILATERAL w/EUROPEAN UNION HIGH REPRESENTATIVE 
3:30 pmFOR FOREIGN AFFAIRS AND SECURITY POLICY CATHERINE ASHTON Secretary's Conference Room *Official photo 
in East Hall preceding. 

3:30 pmPRE-BRIEF FOR JOINT PRESS AVAILABILITY 
3:35 pmSecretary's Outer Office 

3:35 pmJOINT PRESS AVAILABILITY w/EU ASHTON 
3:50 pmTreaty Room 

3:55 pm0FFICE TIME 
4:45 pmSecretary's Office 
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4:45 pm PHOTOS (6) 

5:00 pm East Hall, Treaty Room and Side Rooms 

5:00 pmSPEECH PREP MEETING 

5:30 pmSecretary's Outer Office 

5:30 pmONE-ON-ONE MEETING w/ TONY BLAIR 

6:00 pmSecretary's Outer Office 

6:00 pmPRE-BRIEF FOR QUARTET DINNER 

6:30 pmSecretary's Outer Office 

6:30 pm0FFICE TIME 

7:00 pmSecretary's Office 

7:00 pmQUARTET DINNER AT THE STATE DEPARTMENT 

9:00 pmJames Monroe Room, 8th Floor *Camera spray in Monroe Room preceding. 

9:05 pm (t)DEPART State Department 

En route Private Residence 

9:15 pm (t)ARRIVE Private Residence 

### 
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